
Message

From: johnhookert_gmail.com [/0=EXELONDS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JOHNHOOKERT_GMAIL.00M359]

Sent: 7/17/2016 12:59:08 PM
To: Pramaggiore, Anne R:(ComEd) [anne.pramaggiore@comed.com]
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] THREE ITEMS, PLEASE

Anne,

FYI, we should discuss the attached email with McClain tomorrow.

John

John T. Hooker

johnhookertPgmail,corn 

(312) 636-1674

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Michael McClain" <nicdain@adamsnet>

Date: July 16, 2016 at 5:53:45 PM CDT

To: "John Hooker" <k)hnhookert@grnail,corn>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] THREE ITEMS, PLEASE

This has been going on for months.. it is our Friend's request.

I have had to pivot to Choose Chicago because cannot get movement in ComEd. Our
Friend knows.

Mike

Michael F. McClain

Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.

P.O. Box 250

Quincy, IL 62306

Office Phone: 217-224-8606

Office Fax: 217-224-5123

From: Michael McClain [mailto:mcciain@adams.net]

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 4:00 PM

To: 'Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) <Fidel,Marque.,i@ComEd,com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] THREE ITEMS, PLEASE

Reminder, humbly submitted.

Michael F. McClain

Awerkarnp & McClain, P.C.

P.O. Box 250

Quincy, IL 62306

Office Phone: 217-224-8606

Office Fax: 217-224-5123
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From: Michael McClain [mailto;mcciain@adarns et]

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 8:45 AM

To: 'Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) <Fidel,rvlarquezeCornEd,corn>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] THREE ITEMS, PLEASE

Fidel, this is getting really close to where she will not get out of her contract with the
Catholic school, Can we do this item now? Mike

Michael F. McClain

Awerkamo & McClain, P.C.

P.O. Box 230

Quincy, IL 62306

Office Phone: 2.17-22.4-8606

Office Fax: 217-224-5123

From: Michael McClain [mailto:mcciain m n 

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2016 8:34 PM

To: 'Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) <Fidel.Marquez@ComEdx.orr»

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] THREE ITEMS, PLEASE

Fidel,

Hope you are getting strongerImmilmmlifillffill

Can you do it?

Mike

Michael F. McClain

Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.

P.O. Box 250

Quincy, IL 62306

Office Phone: 217-224-8606

Office Fax: 217-224-5123

From: Michael McClain [mailto:mcciain@adams.net]

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 10:44 AM

To: 'Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) <Fidel,Marquez@ComEd,com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] THREE ITEMS, PLEASE

Well, is number one. She got a call from a gentleman in Joliet. He
said the job would be a rotating one, starting. 5 pm-5 am. He then asked a series of
questions about how her application got to him. He drilled down to me. Mike. Mike,
who? McClain. What does he do? I just have known him over the years. This is after
explaining HR. interviews. Etc,.,

So, I am not being a smart touche but the first job HR offers is a job up north....90
minutes one way under best of circumstances. Then the interviewer says she did not fit
well to you. This gentleman grills her and then offers a middle age woman who we are
trying to help 5 pm-5am.
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So, can you just take charge and put her in a discretionary position dealing with people
but not the high intensity of the call center somewhere downtown or near the 13 Ward?

Thanks,

Mike

Michael F. McClain

Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.

P.O. Box 2.50

Quincy, IL 62306 he then asked a whole bunch of questions where did her application come from.

Office Phone: 217-224-8606

Office Fax: 217-224-512.3

From: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) [mailto:Fidel.Marquez@ComEd.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 10:05 AM

To: Michael McClain <n-icciain@adan-is,net>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] THREE ITEMS, PLEASE

1

water...

...she turned down an interview. Mike not sure what to do here. Can take a horse to

2 prompt •

3.

with • 

..appears this has entered the legal stage....from after I requested setting meeting

leadership

There are a number of h. • are bein: driven via Exelon le:al.

I will keep you posted as

things progress.

Fidel Marquez

From: Michael McClain <mcclain@adarnsms,t>

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 9:35 AM

Subject: [EXTERNAL] THREE ITEMS, PLEASE

To: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) <fidel.marquez(a)corned,corn>

I HOPE YOU HAD A GOOD NIGHT.

1. <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endif]-->

2. <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endif]--> with
3. <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endif]--> with

Thanks.

Best.
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Mike

Michael F. McClain

Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.

P.O. Box 250

Quincy, IL 62306

Office Phone: 217-224-8606

Office Fax: 217-224-5123

This Email message and any attachment may contain information that is proprietary, legally
privileged, confidential and/or subject to copyright belonging to Exelon Corporation or its
affiliates ("Exelon"). This Email is intended solely for the use of the person(s) to which it is
addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivery
of this Email to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this Email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this Email and any copies.
Exelon policies expressly prohibit employees from making defamatory or offensive statements
and infringing any copyright or any other legal right by Email communication. Exelon will not
accept any liability in respect of such communications. -EXCIP
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